

November Meeting

SOUTHERN CROSS CATHOLIC COLLEGE
PARENTS AND FRIENDS COMMITTEE

9th November 2020

Meeting opened 7:00pm

1. PRESENT

Andrea Camilleri, Angela Donohue, Julie Carey, Tony Earwaker, Natalie McCall, Tracey Hartman, Greg Cameron, Trish Harley, Rob Harley, Raelene Serrurier, Bec Clair

APOLOGIES

Elyse Charles, Fiona McCormack, Luke Serrurier

2. PRAYER

P & F Meeting Prayer - lead by Greg Cameron

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Was tabled and passed

4. REPORTS

President's Report	- was tabled and is attached to the official record of the Minutes.
Treasurer's Report	- was tabled and is attached to the official record of the Minutes.
Principles Report	- was tabled and is attached to the official record of the Minutes.
Diocesan Report	- was tabled and is attached to the official record of the Minutes.

Items raised from Reports

Refer to "other" section for questions

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

SCOSHC – After School Care

Greg met with the OSHC area manager and discussed the school's concerns in regards to a few issues mostly within around workplace health and safety in regards the wellbeing of students with extra needs in their care. OSHC is currently interview new staff and are focusing on these areas.

6. INWARDS / OUTWARDS CORRESPONDENCE

- Email: Final Quotes for BBQ from Angela
- Email: CSPQ – Madonna King School Tour
- Email: Executive Flying Minute – Purchase of Trophy for College Netball Team - NQ Trophies - \$82.35
- Email: To all active members invitation to the Parent engagement in learning and well being is important in every school

7. GENERAL BUSINESS

BBQ Quotes

Recommend Heatlie –
Black power quote vs stainless steel
Burners to stainless steel
Lids are good
Stainless steel – Rylands is local compared to Barbeque Australian
Same warranty Rylands are better to deal with and will deliver
Rylands – S/S \$2400 with a lid
Motion local Andrea – second Tony and all members

BBQ box when we start BBQing again.
Andrea to look into warranty

Carpark

Tony finds the carpark an ongoing concern
Greg stated that the issues and complaints need to go to Townsville City Council as the road and carparks are in their property.
Tony suggested for arrows to be painted on the bridge carpark to show traffic flow and also the school to knock down the trees along the Annandale Gardens service road for more teacher carparks.

Tracey raised concern about the state of the junior girls' toilet lacking paper towel dispensers, and soap.
Greg said that the issue has been raised and the school had already start to make improvements.

Other:

2021 spending

- Lights for outdoor netball and basketball courts- Trish

Queensland Parent and Friends website was shared with the group. Angela suggested that we could start looking at Case Studies during general meetings in 2021.

Suggestion for parent engagement ideas for 2021

- Adulthood wellbeing - Greg

Next Meeting – Monday 8th Feb 2020

Closing 7:49 pm

College Principal: _____

P&F President: _____

Passed at the general meeting on 8th Feb 2021